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RON BOOKMAN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
International Marketing * Strategic Sales

July 13, 1988

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street., NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2409
RON BOOKMAN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
and Ronald Bookuzan

ATTN: Ms. Sandra Dunham
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As it relates the above matter, please find enclosed a checkfor $100.00 (one hundred dollars and no/hundreds) as per Mr.Noble's Conciliation Agreement.

The delay in the receipt of the enclosed was primarily dueto the untimely death of my father in late April. Theresulting activities surrounding his death has prevented any
earlier reply.
Should you have any further inquiries please don't hesitate
to contact me or Mr. Whatley directly.

Regar

Ronald~~~~*
President

enclosure

cc: Mr. Lynn Whatley

Mr. Lawrence Noble

MARQUIS ONE TOWERSuite 701. 245 Peachtree Center Avenue. N.E.. Aflanta, Georgia 30303(404) 522-9169 * 800-247-6588 * Facsimile (404) 522-9111



RON BOOKUAN & ASSOCIATES. INC.
245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVE., NE 404-522-9169

ATLANTA. GA 30303

PAY
TO THE
ORDER OF D~.rrL
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DEBRA A. TRIMIEId

CECILIA LIEBER

a4E'K NO.

WAS RECIEVED ON

TO: CECILIA LIEBER

FROfI: DEBRA A. TRIIiIEId

IO(~A4v CA COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED ) RELATING TO

AND NAtE E~0~ E6OiL'7W7 ~ Asoc~d~ Xb7c.
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PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

f 95F38?5.113 }

*C 95-1019.16O }

/ OTHER

SIGNATLiRE..~~1~ DATE
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110. 40* robibit4
Vscloouure Act.

Lout, and"
State 1,Soctlon

Mr. Bookman alleged the fee was to be used in makingcampaign contributions,
whereas Doctor.Youns stated the ,onoywas intended for qse other than
making campaign contributions. Mr. Bookman made campaign contributions
totaling $900 from the $10,000 fee.

This matter is referred for your information and whatever action you may
deem appropriate. If you have any further questions please contact me.

Sincerely,

STATE CAMPAIGN AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE COMMISSION

By:

RPL:psd

Enclosure
Li U~

cc: Commission.Members
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'A .'ntihned tin .memonwrandua dated May 19, Jl"6. records of the Eletttv~s
Offt.Scretary of States reflect there asre no campin co~uitttes re 1teer*4'',
I~nthe-name ofj (1) You g international Developient Corporoti m; (2) Ronald
BoaIlmun or (3) Walter Young.

A check with the Clerk of Council, City of Atlanta, shows the following candidates
reported on their final campaign financing disclosure report for 1985 as
having received campaign contributions from:

Ron Bookman and Associates, Inc.
P.O. i ox 725302'
Atlanta, Ga. 30339

These candidates are:

Name Amount of Contribution

O0

0O

John Levis Atlanta City Council, P. 18 $ 75.00
A-tr.E JaI r c n ,To!A, - At~st. Kayr .10040

rbara 1er Ae~r - City Coauncq , P. 16 -10.00

Elaule.Wiatins Valentine - Cit Council, P. 15 !50.00



Enclosu~res*
A u.Rport, of Intriwwt~

S , Theodore .I. Lacklatnd, Attorney-atdwLaw
2. Wlter F. Young, Young International

Development Corporation
3. Francis Taylor, the Transportation

o Group, Inc.
4. Memoranda submitted by Attorney

Lackland as exhibits, 1 through 4

go B.-Report of Interviev with:
A. Carl Mawby, the" Transportation Group, Inc.

C. Report of Interview with:
Ronald G. Bookman, Ron Bookman and

Associates, Inc.
D. Letter from Attorney Lackland

cc: Commission Members



O Pat Svindall $150.00

Mr. Bookman stated that pripr to making the campaign contributions, he sought
legal and accounting opinions from the law firm of Arnold, Golden and Gregory,
and the accounting firm of Prices Waterhouse concerning tax deduction aspects,
and-instructions relative to acting within the proper guidelines concerning
the making of campaign contributions. Mr. Bookman indicated he felt he was
acting within the scope of the law after contacting the two firms. Nr,* ookman
stated that while he wes aware the Transportation GroupsInc. was a part
of the Canadian firm, Bombardier. he looked on it as an American entity.

Mr. Bookman stated that -Dr. Walter Young was aware of the cspain contributions
made and saidDr. Young..omonted that the openness with which they were
*ad*, was n~o tbte way they wantod it don* r 5ookaman -Indicated -the camp~ign
contributions ver . md.app.ximat*l y seven or eiSht days prior tobhe City
of Atlanta eneral election.







4-411, ''of$T G, 1.3, a Delava#* Croraionand
4*e#41*ry of B i , irdier, .In c. *ontreal, Can&e& v~iw re#l4os and works- at'
the Orlando,,Flotida corporate location, made the decision to not make the.
.c pa.-ncontribution ince they-were questionable ani4 not.wort h the risk

to the corporation. Dr. Young sated he areed with the decision as he felt

0 th. contributions were not necessary. Mr, Lackland stated that Mr. Bookman

participated in the decision making, and it was Hr. Bookman's opinion the
Or. campaign contributions were necessary and urged they be made.

Mr. Lackland stated that after the decision was made to defer from making

campaign contributions, th4 T.G.I. agreed to send a check in the amount of

$10,000 to be placed in trust with the law firm Arnall Golden and Gregory,

and it was to be used for the purpose of reimbursing Dr. Young for expenses
which he had incurred as consultant to T.G.I.

Mr. ckland stated that Mr. Bookman, unbeknown to his law firm, Dr. Young

or Mr. Taylor, 'contacted Mr, Mawby and requested that the payee be chaned
from the law fire to Ron Bookman and Associates, Incorporated. Further,

Mr. Bookman picked up the check from a secretary at the law firm of Arnall
Golden and Greigory and. placedit in. the escrowaccount of Robert' J. aufman.,
PC., Atlanta.

Mr. Lackland stated his firm has attempted to recover the $10,000, but has
been unsucessful to date.



0A,

cc



be f, M, proceeded on a best tLL e ?

-suport for your stated p 8 To acluk t od
V efforts:

0A. The retention of PRICE WATERROUSE as
Financial# Tax and Land Acquisition
Counsel.

B. Legal Efforts of Friedman & Kaufman.

C. Secretarial Time/Administrative tasks.

D. Printing Cost.

3. Consulting Time/Efforts.

YOU will find enclosed a separate, invoice further detailing
the above items.

As to the matter of dhe*k # 267#' ad your rsuilti~ng .tOPO-
payownt order of B OctOber, we wee made aware of this
action by yourself and Mr Kawby on .the above date. At the
date of8 October,, we inuuediately ceased-anyfurther
disbursements of funds. At that Point', A total su. of
1200 Dollars had been disbursedleaving a balance of. 8800
dollars. Shouldyou desire, Zm sure *...... uman will 'isue "

; Q..o>x 725 32 A Gr Go. 3C339 *
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169.3-.16

CONSULTING TIME/EFFORTS RENDERED VIA
RON BOOKMAN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
FOR TRANSPORTATION GROVW- INC.ORLANDO, FLRIDA

54.25 HRS

See attached detail invoice*

Receipts will be made available upon request++++

*Please not*e that your payment is due upon receipt of this Statement.
A 1.5% pe: month s rvice chazge 1will beasosesed on accounts 30 4a

patdue. Thank YOU for Your prompt -Py"t
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9-17-85

9-18-85

9-18-85

9-19-85

" 9-20-85

9-20-85

9"21-85

9-23-85

TAYWR

MEETING W/TAYLOR 0
MARRIOTT MARQUIS

BREAKFAST MEETING Wf/TAYLOR,
TOUR OF GA 400 AREA TO
INCLUDE IUCp iAD/PERETER

MEETING/MAWBY, YOUNG, TAYLOR,
*YOUNG " S OFFICE & OMNI HOTEL

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE W/YOUNG
REVIEW LTh/INTEWT FROM GI

./... IMUTING

"mt ?No W/LACXLARD.ANO His
ASBOCZATIZ

DIONER n.ETIXG/YO%:cG
PEACHTRI EPLAZA HCTEL

'TEL EPRNE CONERXC W
1CAUfl4AM

1.5: WUe.

1.0 0HS

3.0 HRS

3.5 HRS

4. 5 HRS

1.5 HRS

2*0 HRS

7 "7HRS

2.5 lIRS

* . IR
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30-7-85

10-8-85

10-9-S5

10-11-85

CiCUNC RC Z ASoNS:

MS Mtm y DAVIS
MR JOHN LEWIS
MR P*tfESS YANCY, TREASURER,
ANDY YOUNG .CAMPAIGN

?ELPHONE CONFERENCES W/YOUNG,
MAWR!, KAUFMAN & LACKLAND

COtWERNCE W/KhAUFN

CONFEZENCEW/ LACKLAND (TELE-
THOM$):

1.0 0 V

2.5 - RS.50 IIRS

.50 HRS

.50 H"S

2.0 HRS

1.0 HRS

1.0 sRS

T,L MRS , EXE5Po.

0

4

0

mmum mmttmmmemHmmmmmnmn

54! 25 PM.



*Please note that your Payment is due upon receipt of this statement,
A 1.5% per month service charge will be assessed on accounts 30 days
past duo. Thank you for your prompt payment.



* Of TOT T+ OPO 1'and on 0@ $. on1 r no aormoy-*i.,ie l r ti * itti1 4j4S.,ever created. -''To this 4.106 y, I e eVer he.rLlii". of
W -peaking with any representative of TOT 'Grouip includig r.

Taylor. Any representations *ade by any otherP*rty relative to
othis firm's representation of the ?GI Group is not accurte.

As far as the monies contained in my escrow account,

40 they were deposited at the behest of Ronald Bookman acting as
President of Ron Bookman & Associates, Inc. The only fiduciary
responsibility this law firm has with respect to those funds are to
Mr. Bookman and that corporation. As I said before, no attorney-
client relationship was ever established with TOI Group nor was
there any fiduciary relationship established with'respect to
those funds between this law firm and+ TGI Group.

You are further advised that these funds will be
disbursed only pursuant to further direction from Ay 0liet.

Finally, I ta e rat exception, tq your reference th~at
this s ituation.-rai;ses _"etbical ises . I firmlybeli e+ve.that
this law firm has acted properly and ethically at all times



o c:Ronald G. Bookmuan

0c



at4that wn will not b bhel*
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ntte)pmwurawi tth iotluo
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aly how this matte: vi be6. *oided . ao hnethotosappreciato your calndorlnd vmi villingness to hear uS out.

A* you indicated dutng the mooting., no one. neither Waltor
O Young nor Carl Nvby. authotzed the payantof any funds to

any political candidate. This act. if it in fact occutred, is
but one example of Ron Bookman's attitude and conduct which
caused him to be terminated by Dr. Young.

If TGI intended -to sake contributions without regard for
the law, this law firm would not have gone to the trouble and
expense of rosearching the law and advising them as to the
questionable legality of such a course.

The siplO truth is that Mr. Booknan took possession offunds over whi h he had no aUthority and gave these funds to
hl 'Jilwyer Who then dispersed then according to BIokman's
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"IMI rwallil" Fw v-t- LS n Aw

Tel phonenwaer: Off ce tn ((
Co t'm3. e o T Y P oW t you are filing: (Check only one bo4.-

o Reort due 46th day before pinmry election.

0 Rotn due I0tM day after primary election. :
o Aport due th day before tC genri or 0 spenal runoff e tion.J

Fi reot due r later than Decemer 31 in ecion year. CLERK OF COUI4C|L
1 Su~plermenrtepop tobe feydbyperoneecldoomfice anddueno laterthen Deo emer31ofoeeclhye fOllowVlngt"eYlor in which the lectionocmu if 0mntributlone were received or epeNUdit "w made wich are r e to bie

reported.

VERWICATION BY OATH ORf AMRMAION..
Stre of GeOrglie
County of_________________________

,> 1J".."_wn" "he

. ......... w n



5. Totl contributions eP 0 ths p tu of ON
entrin in Section 4.

. Totalcontrbtion oIde s 3 +54 TORstbe
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flw. $o*km~
cap~;L~us.

9&1# h*cofttribuats. about $19200.00 of the Money to political

I am further enclosing for your Information a copy of it CFR Ch. 1
(1-1-85 Edition), section 110.49, Prohtbited contributions. This code

section prohibits a foreign national from making a contribution in
connection with any local, state or federal public office.

Records at the Elections office, Secretary of State, reflect there

are no campaign committees registered in the name of, (1) Young International

Development corporation, (2) Ronald Bookman or (3) Walter Young.

RP: psd

Enclosures

cc: Commission Hembers
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-RPL.psd

Enclosures

0
cc: Commission Members
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Enclosure

0 cc: Commission Members
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mat1 ttor and' W1,11adi1ae you 6 u~~-
determination,

If you have any questions., plse lI Sbely.Gatt, the

* staff person assigned to this mattot, at '(22) 37-0821. our

file ,number for this matter is Pre-Ut 174.

o Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) ands 437g (a) (12) (A),

the Commission's review of this matter shall remain
confidential.

Sincerely,

Charles V. Steele
Generail Counsel

Deputy General Counsel



CRIC

NOn October 23, 86, the Coawtiion reosiVed a referral fOm

o Robert tane, Uxedutive Secretary of the Georgia State Catpaign

and Financial Disclosure Commission.

o 5 fm ow , OF'

The referral involves the disposition of a $10,000 fee paid

by Transportation Group, Inc. (OTGIO) of Orlando, Florida, a

subsidiary of Bombadier, Inc. of Montreal, Canada. V The referral

alleges that a $10,000 fee was paid by TGI to the Young

International Development Corporation ("Young Corporation "),

headed by Walter Young, to lobby various elected officials in an

effort to obtain mass transit contracts. Ron Bookman of Ron

/ Transportation Group, Inc. is incorporated in the State of
Delaware.
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w ~4 ?t Sw indai $5

5) Slalne Valentine
Campaign Fund"'

6) Andrew Young

P.Sl. ogrssirna1

Ationta city,
Councilwowan

Mayor, City of
Atlanta

2/ TO date all attempts to recover the $10,000 by TGI and its

counsel have been unsuccessful.

Ron Bookman and Associates, Inc. is incorporated in the State
of Georgia.

/ The Swindall for Congress Committee, Inc.'s 1985 Year End

Report discloses a $150.00 contribution from "Ronald Bookman."

A review of all reports filed for the 1985-86 cycle up to and

inclVd1jngthe 30. DY Post General Report does not list any
contributions from TGI.

$150.00

$100.00

U SO J / I %: r "k



111(b) 4ef ineot foreigo principea1 as including:

(4 (3) a gover nent of a foreign country and-:.A foreign political
patty;

(2) a person outside of the United States, unless it is
0 established that such person is an individual and a citizen

of and domiciled within the United States, or that such
person is not an individual and is organized under or

CD created by the laws of the United States or of any State or
other place subject to the jurisdiction of the United States
and has its principal place of business in the United
States, and;

(3) a partnership, association, corporation, organization, or
other combination of persons organized under the laws of or
having its principal place of business in a foreign country.

Under 22 U.S.C. S 611(b), a corporation organized under the

law of any state within the United States whose principal place

of business is within the United States is not considered a



In th. present: instance, the evidence indicatest that the

0 $10,000 in question was paid by TGI of Orlafdo, Florida and the

disposition of $900 in campaign funds was done through Ron

Bookman and Associates, Inc. by Ron Bookman. There is no

evidence to suggest that anyone involved with Bombadier, Inc.,
Go

either provided the funds or was involved in the distribution of

the $900 in question. This Office, therefore, recommends that

the Commission find no reason to believe that Bombadier, Inc.

violated 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(a) (1) and 2 U.S.C. S 441e.

B. 2 U.S.C. S 441b

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441b, a corporation is prohibited

from making any contributions or expenditures in connection with



those funds or whether he used. thefwu4s-of Ron ookuan and'

Associates Inc.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe that Transportation Group, Inc. and Ron Bookman

and Ron Bookman and Associates, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C. 441b.
CD

Further, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason

to believe that the Swindall for Congress Committee and Walter F.

Pohl, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b by knowingly

accepting a $150 campaign contribution from a corporation.

Unclear, at this point, is the involvement, if any of the

Young International Development Corporation and of Walter Young,

president of the Young International Development Corporation, in



hi s name to be used ,to effOct such a contributiOon, and no prson

shall knowingly accept a contribution by one 
person in the naute

of another person.

Although the contribution to the Swindall Committee was made

with TGI funds, it was made on a Ron Bookman and Associates, Inc.

check. This Office, then, recommends that the Commission find

that TGI violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f by making a contribution to 
the

Swindall Committee in the name of Ron Bookman and Associates,

Inc., and that Ron Bookman and Associates, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441f by knowingly permitting its name to be used to effect

TGI's contribution.

Further, this Office notes that while the Swindall Committee

accepted a check from Ron Bookman and Associates, Inc. and



I iieve that the, Swe
,ter P. Pohl, Jr,.v

sill f cQn u r se
troagtartr, violated

2 U*.S.C, S 44101

5. Find reason to believe that Transportation Group, Inc.

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b and 441fl

6. Approve and send the attached letters and legal and factual

analyses.

I1
Daq Lawrence.a14une

Acting Goner al'Counsiel

AttachaentO
. Referral
2. proposed letters and legal and factual analyses.

4.

*0



Co#$amisoneMAkeX

ComUitiooer o_1,ott _

COaai sioner O JO fiak ....... . .. ..___ -_

Comnissioner MDonald ......

Conmissioner McGarry

Coumissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for April 28, 1987.

Please notify us who will represent your Division

beore the Commission on this umatter.



1. Dfqcded-& --,a vot* .-of d to decine to open

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively
for the decision; Commissioner Thomas
dissented.

2. Decided a vote of 5-1 to direct the
Office of General Counsel to send an
appropriate letter to the referring agency.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively
for the decision; Commissioner Josefiak
dissented.

(continued).



S5. o.O. f6- DOie ' o rec~sider.
thno umer 4 above|.

ComijSioners A ikens, Elliott, Josefiak,
McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for reconsideration.

6. Deci4ed bY a vote of 4-2.to -

a) Open a MUR;

b) Find no reason to believe that Bombadier,
Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441ei

c) Find reason to believe that Ron Bookman
andRon Bookma~n and Associates, IAc.
vioate 2 U.S.C.9 S S4-41b and 441f;

4), rind rsofltobelieve4that the Swindall.
fo~r'CongresCouftttee M lt er F.
PohiJr., as treasurer, violated 20,SC.
S 441b

(conktin~ued)



S . ar o ie . '
Secretary oe uhe cDate



This Matt*r w 111b*~opart of tb 000-1
days, after'the file has Wbu os~ed with, s_'ot
repond*ztS "a Comiss Jon reftix8S YOUth~t tbh{ Oon t oi.tA. 

4 3O u7 g
provi.ionS of 2 U.s.C. S437g(a) (4) .(R)a6r
in effect until the entire atter is clos,. ?h
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

lob Willi

Acting General COunSel



receipt of this letter*,

In the absence of any additiona linformation which
demonstrates that no further action shoud' be taken against your

OD comittee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S l Ul.8(d). Upon receipt of the request, ,the Offce of General
Counsel vili Make recomendations 'to the Commission either
proposing an agre*nt in settlement of the matter or
recomending declining that pm-1-probabloe cause conc1llation be,

pu *q4 The Off J60of"'4 01 NAYr rgt syiAI4thatpe
robblecauve. cn ia",tionnot. bw Iq ed into at, thio*time so

ta-it may complete, i t4 iv~ti9tio."ofthe aa1ttir 'Further,
requests for "pr epbblt j us* ct ation wilt ''b
ent.tained aftet ,bre*on probabie cause have beentMailed to
the espondent



Sdot R. Tmas-

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

OD Designation of Counsel Statement



Inthe habsence fa"aditional A vt.4ob
demonstrat$thanot no r nr actLon ahou14 n o rst; you,

the Commission may ' find probable cause to beltive that a
violation has occurred and proceed with co:Kliation*

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in vriting. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Of ce of General
Counsel vwil make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing aI agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommednin declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. :e Office of General Counsel may recmied that pre-
probable 'Couee rComciliatLon not be enteredrInto at this timeso
t hat it ma.ouplet e its invstigation of the matter. uther,
request~s focpre-probble cause, couciliationw~ illnot be
enteti 00.' 16fer brt. Q' onPrboble cause have been mailed tothe,rosp unw.... .."Wt"o. ... ... .... ' ' . .... .. "



Enclosures
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In the absence oftany , additiona l nforat a whic
0.demonstr ates that no further action#should' be taken against you,

the Commission May find probable cause to be34eve that a
violation has occurred and proceed vith conciliation.

If you are interested in pursu n pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C'FR.S 111.1$(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Offl-e of General
Counsel will ake recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recomending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
Spurswed. ?he Office of General Counselnay recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this t! me so
.tat it a y cfplete is inveatigati of thematterr. Vurtheir.
'V~Sts fo pro~pbble caa*e a cili~tion Lwli not be.

_entertaiWed afterrbriefs on Probable, cau$e have been maile to,
the zrepon~ft.



Chairman

"0 Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

04 Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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Dear 14s. Garr:

This firm represents Swindall for Congress Committee,

Inc., ("Committee") and Walter F. Pohl, Jr., its Treasurer, in

the above referenced matter. A consent as to this representation

signe4 by Walter F. Pohl, Jr., on his behalf and on behalf of

the Commitee is enclosed.

Please consider this letter as a request for pre-probable

cause conciliation. The letter of the Federal Elections Commission

dated May 11, 1987 was received by the Swindall for Congress

Committee on May 18, 1987. This response is within fifteen days

of the receipt of the May 11, 1987 letter.

Since the receipt of your May 11, 1987 letter, the

Committee has examined the issues raised therein and responds
as follows:

1. On or about May 24, 1985 a check was received by

the Swindall for Congress Committee, Inc. drawn on the bank account

of Ronald or Collette Bookman, 3995 Randall Mill Road, N.W.,

Atlanta, Georgia 30327. This check was in the amount of $50

and was signed by Ronald Bookman. It is the policy of the Committee

to keep copies of all checks, and a copy of this check is enclosed

and identified as Exhibit "A". You will note that the copy of

the check is scratched through. Our file copy appears in the

0



chckad c.dVwere0 of a grt inumber rocei*d0; the Bush.I
event raised approitely $100,000 for the Committee. Note

that the card identifies Boo n.n, in his individual capacity,
as the person making the contribution. The check is obviously

confusing. It bears the typed logo "Ronald Bookman & Associates,

Inc.*, but also the printed logo "Robert J. Kaufman PC". The

best we have been able to determine is that the person responsible

Ofor making the deposits and for making the entries in the computer

program upon opening the envelope called up Ronald Bookman's

name and found that there was already a computer listing for

him on Randall Mill Road. Because of the representations made

by Bookman on his card, and, undoubtedly being confused by 
the

various legends on the check, the $150 contribution was posted

to Ronald Bookman's individual account. I am enclosing as Exhibit

"C" page 4 of the Committee's itemized receipt statement for

the 1985 Year End FEC Report which shows $150 contribution 
from

Bookman on October 2, 1985. Consistently, the report also shows

a year-to-date total of $200.

3. On or about August, 1986, the attention of the

campaign staff was directed to the Bookman contribution. 
Upon

close examination at such time, it appeared that, notwithstanding

the reply card which represented that the contribution was 
an

individual contribution, the check may have represented a corporate

contribution. In keeping with the practice of the Committee

to promptly refund any inappropriate contribution, on August

6, 1986, Matt Hawkins, Campaign Manager, wrote to Robert J. 
Kaufmann,



RT:sle
Enclosures

cc: Walter F. Pohl, Jr. (via telecopy)
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and Chief Executive C

0pl Afl03S:

The Transportation Group Inc.

2460 Sand Lake Road

Orlando, Florida 32807

305-857-2727

HOe PHUO:

BUSIn"SS PaNE:



Alt 1~htm ~~*futl*I thr lat ."4 "1011636 tb Matter is really Very
W~s~ M. Bookman was neer employed by TOT, to perform servics ofor

comptn. Funds were transfered to his coopaiy based upon msrepresentation
madiby him totus. Attoapts to recover those funds short off fies. a lawsuit were
unsumesuL )4ktt im ormtat, we were unaware of any campaip contributionsthat may have been made on behalf of TGI until some time after those
contributions were made. If in fact we had been made aware of any such
contributions, we would have taken whatever action necessary to remedy the
situation.

At this time we would like you to prepare an appropriate response to the Federal
Elections Commission so that we may remedy this situation as quickly as possible.

Very truly yours,

GMB~b

Enclosures

2460 54N0 LAKE ROAD ORLAND0, FLORIDA 32809 PHONE (305) 857-2727
TELECOPIER (305) 859-6447 TELEX 271489 TGI UR

C



;ubiect to: - k. *eoisoo M t ,M.b yep~. h
urgent ned to move I Std ic *Ik1 U~

During the next sever daysthe parties disoused the specifes, of th ature Of
the relationship including the possibility of aking campaign contribuoSto,' local

o political candidates. Mr. Ted Lackland_ partner with the law firm of Arnall,
Golden & Gregory and attorney for Dr. Young, was requested to investigate the

O0 legality of such contributions. Concurrently, Mr. Mawby consulted the Tot policies
outlined in its Code of Ethics.

Prior to receiving Mr. Lackland's opinion (which was expressed in a memo from
Dave Worley to Mr. Lackland dated September 27, 1985-Exhibit B), Mr. Mawby
concluded that any campaign contributions would not be appropriate since they
would be questionable under the law and TGI's Code of Ethics; and of minimal
value to TGrs efforts in the Atlanta area. Dr. Young agreed with Mr. Mawby's
opinion over objections of Mr. Bookman who felt the contributions were necessary.

It was agrecd that TGI would forward a check to Mr. Lackland's firm intLhe
amount of $10,000 to be held in trust for the purpose of reimbursing YDIC for its
expoassa incurred on behalf of TOL "ISinfthe f*ormal "agrementbetw# oftT0,and
YIDC had not yet b~a executed, -it was .nderstoo4. that the law firma would only
disburse funds up" npproval of TO! of the expen"s urred by Y IC. On
September 26 Mr. Bokman called Mr. Mawby*andInformed him that the Atlata
lawyers and Dr. Young had decided that the check should be isued to his company
rather than the law firm. On that same day, TO1 issued a check for $10,000 to



Sthe
n0!r

Most important, it should be noted that TO was not awareof the fact that any of
the funds had been utilized for pu e of makingicontributions until
some time after the contributions had had been made. As stated above, TOI had
discussed the possibility of making contributions to local political candidates, but
had decided that such activities would not be in the company's best interest. If
TGI had been aware that such contributions were being considered on behalf of
TOI, the company would have used its best efforts to prevent such actions.

0



tranit sytms and quipmenwK .1*11Wthat o i1,0C will be the
provision of marketing guidance and supporto

o:) TTG fully recognizes the lengthy and Intense effort d oted by

YIDC to the pertinent market, and will express that recognition in
o, the terms of agreement to be negotiated as quickly as possible.

Subject solely to the agreement of speJfic terms and conditions
to govern the proposed relationship, TGI proposes to move quickly
towards the presentation of a proposal of a transit system to meet
the needs of the GA 400 project. Secondary projects may Include rail
links from Atlanta to other cities and people-mover systems In and
near Atlanta. TGI reserves the right to Introduce Mr. Bud Debenham
and other Individuals and/or corporations to any or all of these
projects as and when, in the opinlon of TGt, such action would
contribute to the success of the project concerned.

It Is the unerstandingo 'ltJtat - YIDC 1hencfort, funtil,
the Intent detaled in this letter Is either consumm ated.in a formi-
agreewent or / abadoned,. devote1t sactvitiesin"mters related to
transportation In the Atlanta area to the support of the TGI
Initiatives.

Exhibit A
2W L~f~O~A.X *~*-. ~*.! 4~~ ~! i~ i4;
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cc: Mr. R. Boolanan

0 Mr. J. Perkins - 7

Mr. M.A. Roy
Mr. B. Taylor



tjIvve any such contribution from a foreign
national. (Emphasis added).

This section is contained in Chapter 14 of Title 2 of

the U. S. Code, which governs contributions to federal election

campaigns. Thus. an argument could be made that S441-e(a) does

not apply to an election to local or state office. However,

the general definitional section for this chapter contains a

specific definition of the term 'Federal office*, 2 US,C.

$431(3), indicating that Congress could have narrowed the

$441-0(4) definition by inserting the phrase "Federal office.*

Exhibit B



2431. ThUs.it 0$*0 li-ke that 144 1 doe ia atappIy

state or local campaigns.

I attempted to call the office of the state Campaign

and Financial Disclosure Commission on Friday, but the staff

was out of the office all day at the Commission's monthly

meeting.. I will attempt to call them for a clarification on

Monday.
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ively work with the client,- n'ti f

As my 'honest ability was. placed in quest.4* 1 wishr' to set
ta reco d straight*

The Transportation, Group, Inc. made known their intent to
o remit the funds prmarily to support candidates of our

choice currently running for elected office, who to some
degree, in the past have supported The GA 400 Project. Of this
intent, on the behalf of the client, I am sure you are aware.

On Thursday. September 26, unable to reach Mr Ted Lackland,
attorney for Dr Walter Young, I placed a call to you at about
1:45 P14 . I specifically asked you, should this intended
check be made payable to Arnall Golden & Gregory. Your
response, I'm suroeyou will recall, was that AG&G would
not acept the check in the Firm's name. At. this point,
I info zad the potentil client, TGI, to make the check
payable to myself, Ron B Vkman & Associates. The client,
understandingq rU, stated psitioilsagreed. As w a
discussed in eie ovr~~oswith Mr Paruby, the, cla
intnt of the initial funds were tosupr capdidntes we
felt would havev ur interst at heart later in the year. Further

Mr Mawby was made aware of the veryasensitive aspect of making
the funds payable to Young International Development Corp.
due to possible charges of influence peddling/and.or seriou
conflict of interest implications. M t y was-advised of
this ssible impropriety via previous News Accounts and the:-*4.prevlously b rudyVylr
very detailed reerch performeb

P.1. Box 725302 AtlaNta. Ga.,30339 * (404),202-.9169 Telex 4611041 COMTEL ATL



Myslf I 'e OU1oi4 ~t is*=eu s o~uiowt f~rm oth aEw

on MondaY, October 7th, Dr Walter Young placed a call to
the client. We believe this to be the advice of his counsel.

Mr Mawby, only hearing the half-truths by Dr Young and not
your firm's position earlier, places a stop-payment on
check # 267 and authorizes a new payment to AG&G, as per

my and Mr Kaufman's understanding.
Co

It certainly is the right of the client to do exactly

what they feel is the right position. We are not concerned

with their reversal of decisions. What concerns us is

the information or lack of information that led to their

decision. That I consider improper.

By my position in this letter, we do not question the
integrity of Mr Lackland, but the events of recent days

forces RBA to .sk serious questions. As your firm is
ono of integrity and wel respected nationally, I am

quite sure thatiOisimadane matter, in both our opinions,
deserves 8 io= ans s.

Sincerelk

Ronald G. Boo , Pre i'~ht
Ron Bookman & Associates, Inc.

RGB/caj



O Throughout the conversation, Ron referred to himself

or his interest as "his group" or *his side. Ron stated that

0 his side had been "neutralized* before he went to Montreal. He

felt that he had been muscled out and when asked what he was

seeking, he explained a negotiated settlement for the time and

effort he had expended on behalf of the Georgia 400 project up

to October 14, 1985. He explained that is all his side is

seeking. Ron next explained that his side could not deal with

the way the project is now organized. I told Ron that before I

would engage ina conversation concerning any settlemnt -or the

discussion of any expenses that it would be necessary for him

to provide, through his attorney, a written list of expenses

and expenditures and upon receipt, I would respond promptly.



Ramon and Mark Rebar, coport* ecounsel. II said

o furt-her that during the 3 hour meeting, Ramon

seemed inter- ested only in whether or not a

o project was going to happen.

04

I next asked Ron where the $10,000 was and he

responded by saying that his side verified with Sun Bank

approximately 2 weeks ago that "the check had been stopped."

It was still his side's understanding that the check has not

cleared although it has not been returned to his side. He

further explained that approximately $1,200 has been disbursed

and that $8,800 is still in his lawyer's escrow account. He

hastened to add that there had not been any "funny business"



misundert**ini9 with his Sid*.

2. His side had no input in the SOItion of Atnall,

Golden & Gregory and acknowledged that they are

one of the best law firms in the City.

3. He is not aware of why his side was dismissed and

asked me what specific allegations had been

made. (I said I did not know.)

4. He said that he clearly understands that the

$10,000 was for campaign contributions and could

not understand why a check in the amount of

$1,500 was requested to be made payable to Dale

International. He again explained that he did

not understand any allegations of wrong doing,



hi t

or 'his side."

.In closing the conversation, I told Ron that I would

gladly respond to any document he presented and wished him

well. Bookman's last remark was: "You have not seen the last

of me."

--4*w



pa i n w ,!belief P. .r..ed. on a
support for your stated pu3
efforts:

ith Ithat statdi-to lptc~We
wthe fol lowing

A. The retention of PRICE WATERHOUSE as
Financial, Tax and Land Acquisition
Counsel.

B. Legal Efforts of Friedman a Kaufman.

C. Secretarial Time/Administrative tasks.

D. Printing Cost.

E. Consulting Time/Efforts.

You will find enclosed a separate invoice further detailing

the above items.

As to the matter of check # 267, and your resulting stop-

payment order of 8 October, we were made aware7of this

action by yourself and Mr Mawby on the above date. At the.

date of 8 October, we immediately ceased any further

disbursements of funds. At that point, a total sum of

1200 Dollars had been disbursed, leaving a balance of 8800

dollars. Should you desire, I'm sure Mr Kaufman will issue

O 2Cx 725302 ... ., -. - , "O) 22-9 •- .-. -, 22" 'ATL
Exhibit F

0





ELZX~S$ -TO ORAX-OT

so*.TOTAt,

54.25 HRSCONSULTING TIMZ/EFFORTS RENDERED VIA
0 RON DOOKAN & ASSOCTSS, INC.

FOR TPANSPORTATION GROUP INC.
ORLANDO, FLORIDA

See attached detail invoice*

Receipts will be made available upon request++++

*Please note that your payment is due upon receipt of this statement.
A 1.5% per onth service charge will be assessed on accounts 30 days
Vast u. Thank you for your proast pay1twnt.

0ii

151.36

1693.36



MEETNG LA~ AD D
BI*W 'or.PR0JtcT

TZLEPEONE CONFERENCE/
TALOP-

MEETING W/TAYLOR Q
MARRIOTT MARQUIS

BREAKFAST MEETING W/TAYLOR,
TOUR OF GA 400 AREA TO
INCLUDE BUCKHEAD/PERIMETER

MEETING/MAWBY, YOUNG, TAYLOR,
@YOUNG'S OFFICE & OMNI HOTEL

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE W/YOUNG

REVIEW LTR/INTENT FROM TGI
W/YOUNG MEETING

MEETING W/LACKLAND AND HIS
ASSOCIATE

DINNER JEETZ /YO'NG
PEACHTREE PLAZA HOTEL

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE W/
KAUFMAN

1.5 1"RS

1.0 FRS

3.0 HtS

3.5 RS

9-16-85

9-16-85

9-17-85

9-18-85

9-18-85

9-19-85

9-20-85

9-20-85

9-21-95

9-23-85

4.5

1.5

HRS

HRS

2.0 HRS

.75HRS

2.5 HRS

1.0 HRS



It Aft

10-7-85

10-8-85

10-9-85

10-11-85

MEETllXGS W/TH FOLLOWING
CITY COUNCIL PERSONS:
MS BARSARA ASHER
MS MARY DAVIS
MR JOHN LEWIS
MR PRENTISS YANCY, TREASURER,
ANDY YOUNG CAMPAIGN

TELEPHONE CONFERENCES W/YOUNG,
MAWBY, KAUFMAN & LACKLAND

CONFERENCE W/KAUFMAN

CONFERENCE W/ LACKLAND(TELE-
PHONE)

1.0 uRs

2.5
.50
.50

HRS
HRS
ERS

.50 HRS

2.0 HRS

1.0 HRS

1.0 HRS

----- rn--urn-----

TOTAL HRS EXPENDED

c0

54.25 HRS



*Please note that your payment is due upon receipt of this statement*
A 1.5% per month service charge will be assessed on accounts 30 days
past due. Thank you for your prompt payment.



By 'bth h's rs and conduct. Rook" k pvR QIaES to b
severed hs relationship with Or. Young and'' Young A,~
tioia l tIt vouldappear from Bookman's onuct that any

oo dealingshe has vith anyone On any bUStieS i .n Atlanta vIi be
on matters he undertakes representing himself or someone other

Or than Dr. Young. He does not speak for Dr. Young or any of Dr.
Young's business associates. I trust that your decisions in
dealing With Bookman will be. in part shaped by this knowledge.

Very truly yours.

ARNALL. GOLDEN & GREGORY

Theodore B Lakland

TEL/pJs

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Buddy Taylor

Exhibit G
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NPer outr r~dertn tlop ofte% am enclosingq her
c copes ofi the followinq' o

(1) Writ of Fieri Facias the Judgment
against Mr. Bookman is in the amount
of $14,033.35;

(2) Summons of Continuing Garnish-
ment - served on Young International
Development Company with a copy
to Mr. Bookman;

* (3) Fulton County Marshall's Notice of
Service Form - indicates service on a
"Mr. Backman" who identified himself
as Executive-Vice President of Young
International Development Company
on April 12, 1985;

(4) June 12, 1985 letter t the State
Court - includes a notation that
Judgment was entered against your
company on June 18, 1985;



co iwpersa*,.rtn busink4*. oe

11 aot 2AflE eaythe law r e"Ireftthat yomaturn ove
to the Court 25% of amounts otherwise o4to Mr Bookman for.t
period of 179 days after April 12, . In the case OP
$20,000.00, for example, you would pay $5,000.00 into the Court,
and $15,000.00 to Mr. Bookman. If money comes in which is owed
to Mr. Bookman and it is not paid into the Court then your
company would be liable. As long as the garnishment rules are
complied with, the company will not have to pay a penny but a12.
funds will come out of funds otherwise disbursable to Mr.
Bookman. Kindly give me a call once the funds come in and I wil
be happy to assist you with the paperwork which needs to go with
the check to the Court.

I appreciate your cooperation in this matter.

S'i rl;y

Marshall H. Lichtenstein

MHL/eaw

Encl.



1Xv the a ~ * 4 ter~~~e1,1~
hte~t~ $ a cpy ~otwJ=~ 120,'105 letter to &$te

d Ur +f ton county in 1ch it toLstated thAt +the
a t iets ",ihithe. unt of,$1 I,58.70VPlus post--,udgmenti tereSt as Allowed by law ". i s imperative tha you
contact me in the next few days to make payment arrangements.

o If I do not hear from you I shall promptly-proceed to take
whatever actions are necessary and appropriate to effect

0, enforcement of the Judgment.

cc Sincerely,

Marshall H. Lichtensteun



I vOuId Ott youa. addtess outrs oto me or to:

Mr. Rud4v Tbylor
The ?Ta rspoattion GcOup. Inc.
201 South Orange Avenue
suite 1000
Orlando, Florida 32801

Mr. Taylor has also requested that he be provided with an
itemized accounting for any funds dispersed by your law firm.

attaching copies of any documents deemed to be authority for
these expenditures.

.Very truly yours.

ARNALL, GOLDEN & GREGORY

THIL/Djs

bcc: Mr. Buddy Taylor

rExhtbit H



0oonn O *g~tble in tAS.
tis indeed 4s intingt t. *#U6,10 ou ht D* Jima

has don ,a dthreatens todo. Dr. .oun. g,*Sonabl* h .  b *1 tb
CepCes*ntative of a alo foreiga cootation who *n to his

0 for assistance. I wish only to advise yod that Dr. Young has
decided to stop his efforts to assist Mr. Taylor and his
company. Tai.

So if Mr. Bookman makes good his threat to destroy the
project TOZ is attempting to develop in Atlanta. It Will be an
act without regard for Bookman's oft repeated threat to destroy
Dr. Young's reputation in Atlanta.

Little of what Bookman has done in this case makes any
sense, but i t has never been cleat to me why Booan isstists on
the oe hand that he worked for Tat and he Wites Dr. Young

acknowledging that he has severed his relationship with Young
Inte6tntio l,. If r. U ookm van'suptised and anmzd that , "
retained ... ot.lay fitcy4 ias a ous t Tee064response
when they are told that they retained YOU#

Exhibit I
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letter that I asfat*U1* with I *tox o lyr s" t one 4#410At he tie hasthis r, A~wfr vr 4v* h
O of ?GIxGro1, and consequently no'sti. Atr~1 a

ever created. To this 4ty, I hav e r4 the privilege of -A
speaking with any representative of T: rotap Including Mr.,

o Taylor. Anytrepresentations made by any Ot er party relative to,
this firm's representation of the TGI Group Is not accurate.

As far as the monies contained in my escrow account,
they were deposited at the behest of Ronald Bookman acting as
President of Ron Bookman & Associates, Inc. The only fiduciary
responsibility this law firm has with respect to those funds are -to
Mr. Bookman and that corporation. As I said before, no attorney-
client relationship was ever established with TGI Group nor was
there any fiduciary relationship established with respect to
those funds between this law firm and TGI Group.

You are further advised that these funds will be
disbursed only pursuant to further direction from my client.

Finally, I take great exception to your reference that
this situation raises 'e0thical issues'*. I irsly bei eve that
this law firm has acted properly and ethically at all times

Exhibit J
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0 hold * tte
"a "W4tatwev"Il aft b* ~'d)~ r eTeYoung

is AtantaaM tat ~wtha tS~to betakfsth epc
to y~r role in ; this Mtte vJI" at the 4omios of ftYoung.

I.he r mak 4'Mtor wurnof the. *i0,000 (ten
thoqwaMEow.)9 a rs to yaa car i your capaciy a
th repeetei. of r Youg. u+-uaa from you

ow. UN0D...4o teortc i do00 o thes sunaM, i opta~btthyou leate, W1111 Mt t TI Wm ,m 4 m.

tGasot t.su thhiiseesio8to%0

A~kcsad - zo
Vi aia~n andCo

Exhibit K
&a(: sb 2.d~ .SAKLAKE ROAD R.ANDQ FLORIDA 329P (305 957o?77



"!0 V Of! enclosing_ . .• , " the! i 
'

OilkWA6 4 , l t i6 due, to a change i ! !

add 1,b the f4rw o~* atg cunel
A, otoursttemnt

b;natd thatao**t

Souldeyot or anymbr of Your staff haveInquiries in the
utrIirpleose ootmtact me "Or uy'0o u

With regards(

President

enclosure

RGB/caj

MARQUIS ONE TOWER
Sute 701. 245 Peachtree Center Avenue. NE. Atlanta. Gorg9a 30303

(404)522-9169 * 800-247-6588 o Facsirie (404)522-9



RUSPODUI?'s ~ RtAL-G. !BOOMMWaROOM" K A SW&3:OCATE$ INC

ADDRESS: 245 Peachtree Center Avenue., NE, SUITE 701

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

HOWNt lONE:

HuslinG Pm:

(404) 231-0115

(404) 522-9169

ac

'Ma. v,
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5/24187
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

W. F. Pohl Jr.

P. 0. BOX 2210

Atlanta, GA 30301

*0#46~4G2

0c

i L I I [ I I II



rm* you for to this rqumt.



donr b~tM'in the40 0VC"

*bo basis fat these fti.4 "age, ma *A.in4 is~fta

0 frou Rbert Laner xecutive Secretary of te b o rgia itte

Camaign and Financial Disclosure Coaission. The referral

involves the disposition of a $10,000 tee paid by TGI, aDelaware

corporation which is located in Orlando Florida and vhich is a

subeidiary of Dombadier, Inc. of Montreal, Canada. The referral

allee0, and the response from 141, comurs, t.at A $10000 fee

v", tobe1 be r o*d to"the young ntera t Cion

(4%0,te*e4 by Be.* Water YOXR,, to 1jpbby vat ious *)*coed

ofivial iw soef fort to o o*an Mastransit, oontzapt5. *0



fit*,# r. Sool an~d iMt 4that th $10

choak shbould be Ioue to Ron Uokn & isociates Inc.

r. oo"a sid that the maoy woud, be placed in a trust

account with his attorney who w.old diSbUrse the 0o067 at

Er. ~okans discretion. ToI oeplied with Kr. Dookuan's

Of.the 10foo'#Qgiven to W, sookwn, $900 was used for

plavan1btins40 for Various l1.04 aud fer *1of f i1*I"*

soto*ie *omtributt*.On vs saetQ t-*the Bwindall for

Cmgnre*R*Cornitt** byRon RWok""'. through PA: SDookaan&



upon misrepresentations made by him to TGI. TGI alleges it was

not aware of the campaign contributions made by Tr. Bookman with

TGI money until a later date.

TGI has expressed an interest in "exploring" pre-probable

cause conciliation, but has not formally requested it. Thus, the

Office of the General Counsel feels that the additional

information from T01 is necessary before there can be any

consideration of pre -probable cause conciliation. Although he



Date -- Ios

Attachments

1. Subpoena to Produce Documents and Order to Submit Written

Answers with attached Questions to Ronald Bookman 
and

Ron Bookman & Associates, Inc.
2. Interrogatories and Reqcest for Production of Documents to

Transportation Group, Inc.



'%4m4Fp wf m- ,--~

wariu electS"ofltt$1A1 i

contracts inthe &tlflt#.'

In docvumentato S# rvddb ~

and the Georgia -State Camif4v "DhilBr

comission, it wasftf the young lnter national

Devoloiflent Corporattl rSO) ptin hptflbfl.1965to

explore tbe poest0t*W a r to procure suOme*ass

trasitcontract4 mI*)W. jiet fYU

1*4 A t r lf btno zreC**tilves o0W

4iw1$g the f irst -meetiltWS S71.WapetOp i



had ptovlded for expenses had been used as eupig

r contributions.

Because the contribution to the Committee was endorsed with

the "Ron Bookman & Associates, Inc.* logo and was from an account

bearing the name "Robert J. Kaufman PC,' both entities

indicating some kind of corporate existence, the Committee, in

its letter of response, acknowledged that the $150 contribution

/ .he6li'cributiOn to Swindall was the only contribution to a

T.deral eandidate.

2/ *Mr. Kaufan was the attorney who disbursed the funds from
he escrow acdount.



tber , reooends that t he Cssi*ne*at ,. into oonoiation

w th the C oltte.

U!.~~( MaUSCEC'c~UZtO iV5

33 This Of-, is simultaneously eiroulating two sets oftterrogatories to be sent to TO! *nd oni Bokman, respectivelyoin order to determine whether the $150 contribution represented
funds of TGZ or Ron Bookman & Associates, Inc.

0





Coissoner

CommiSsioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

tiliott
Josef iak ,,__........_-_.. .

McDonald

McGarry ... . . . ....

Thomas ... ..

This matter will be placed on the Executive 
Session

agenda for 0ctober 20, 1987.

Please notify us who will represent your Division

before the Commission on this matter.

0



Commissioner Aikens X

Commissioner Elliott X

0 Commissioner Josefiak ,, X

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for October 20, 1987.

Please notify us who will represent your Division

before the Commission on this matter.



in ac CO~dkince, witt te d*cu8R2.on ~GA./ -in the ,etin$

Coumissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and Thomas

voted affirmatively. Commissioner McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Mary Dove
Administrative Assistant

Date



2. Take no further action.

3. Cde. the file as it pertains to the Swindal1 for
Conges Committee and Walter F. Pohl, ., as. 
treasurer.

o Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and Thomas

Svoted affirmatively. Commissioner McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Mary .Dove
Administrative Assistant



c*t o tn4sidrngthe, irct*ata'CO4 0f twe ma~tt

Comis*ion 4iorzAi#edon Octobet 20,1187,to--ta4,' ro tnh
* ~ atO a a$gainst Swirsdall g~sComitte,,an *1tex F.

orastreasurer,,,*aInd closedits file as it 'ertains to them.

The file will~ be made part. of the public record within 30 days.
after the matter has been closed with respect to all other

0 respondents involved. Should you wish to subit a factual or

CP1 legal materials to appear on the public record, 
please do so

within ten days of your receipt of this letter. Such materials

cshould be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. $ 437g(a) 
(4) (8)

and S 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the 
entire matter is

closed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file 
has

been closed.

The Commiss.ion remir4s you that accepting the $150 
campaign

contribution from Ron Bookman and Associates, Inc., appears to be

a violation, of 2 .. C. $ 441b even though the $150 was xeturned:

10 mnth Slater. 'Your clients should. takoe imedte, steps to

insure that this activity does not occur in 
the --Utte,







Aft~* coti~e~~I a thnee* T aviiab~lwto tboe
Comission. the **ffio~of teeE4O lin.,prepared 'to

,0 ~reac"ohd#~ that: thoe Cosmigaion f ind probable caue to believe' that
a viOlation has oocurred.

o The Commission may or may not approve the General Counsel'L

recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating the

Oh position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues

of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this notice, you

may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies

if possible) stating your position on the issues and replying 
to

the brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief

should also be forwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, 
if

possible.) The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you

may submit will be considered by the Commission before proceeding

to a vote of whether there is probable cause to believe 
a

violation has occurred.



m



Atlanta Are on 1Z sbMSt RnBokim&n 4, Asotet**,Inc *and

Donald 3#rean s ident ofA o 11oouan *.Associates, linc.,

used $900 of the $10,400 for cmpaign contributiotw to various

elected officals; a $150 qpntribution to the Swindall 
for

0 Congress Comittee was included. Pat Swindall represents the

Fourth District of Georgia in the U.S. House of Representatives.

II. aNALS,

Pursuant to 2 u.S.C. S 441ba a corporation is prohibited

fr~o making any contributions or expenditures in connection with

any" election at whichpresidentoial and vice proident aa

Candidate* or a Senator or Representtative +in Con *e tss are to be

voted for. Fur ther, any officer or any director of a corporbation



Otto



aofhaj4 8ookm am tee idont,, f Am:VMn

US*& $900 Of, the $10,000, for .Cai~aCt r i it-o O ai

elected OffiCalsi a $150 ntribution to the" indaU f

Congz eno Coit W&6included. W*t Svir~All rePreSeft8 the

Fourth District of Georgia in the 0*.S. souse of Representatives.

On December i, p1987, this Offioe sent.o ....0okman &

Associates...Inc. n al.l...kma a brief tting this Oftice

P~iio o to "4 ao f O tb j a .a, o .. ..

,, f 
, @,-" 

e .
. . .

h t o v"o 

"t: ,";

€ :a: "t o- .1 
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' -t 
h i s 
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of fic ialI f raw its ssi6n fit

Accor.i r ly this Offi ce recom*md* th at the OML s ... •W

0 probable cause to believe that lon Bokman & Associates, Inc. and

Ronald Bookman violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b.

o i1. DIScSSIM 0? COILI&T X AND CIVIL P T

cc:



tafPeo sont Sandra. Dunha



vio0 C~ 441bh.

20 Appr@ve the %Oncl iStjO)wava0e azn

lettebr .ttachod to, the Gener~al cbuins*V
report dated February 4, 1098, ubJect
to amend e .t of the agre -t as i scssd

in the meeting.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmativelY 
for the decision.

Attest:

Dae ;arjjor.!e+W. Emons
Secretary of the Co tion



0 ~ ~TCsission usaut to attamp t to corr**t sucoh
viol~ations ''fr a pxiod Of,3Q1.to,"Odays, by, ifortal, aei ho4* Of
co~nf neo, Icone ilation, and persuasion, andby ente.rin i a
conciliation agreement vith a respondent. If W are *unable to

0 reach an agreemeatduring that per iod, the Commission may
ON, institute a civil suit in United States District Court and seek

payment of a civil penalty.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days.
I will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.
Pleas*e make *ur check for the civil penalty payable to the
Federal etl Commission.

If yU have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
cosed conciliation agrgent, or if y w wish to arrgqa

meting in connection with a mutually stisfactory co- iliation



m



~ dae * ou ave not testhe'' t0 notif $Qatlon* E~S

we reei"ve a response from yoI itnS "iY, tbt 09.! ie vii
proceed to the next stage of tbe ent ipwO*ea-

Should you have any questions# please contact Sandra Dunham,

the staff member assigned to this utter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence . Noble
General Counsel

By:

soiate nheral Counsel



'Otf ice'to f l*o iw ilsuit.

hO prilV26,087 thO 09
A . , 41b.

A$ ooLt a , 1,04 4



covlsLon take n -IQ tu r & tiO u A*L~st tt- 0,thefbie

asLtport&Iits, to them.

1. &xtoaa. e;OkO f ice ofthe, Q*tro co",e1 to f il a ov
suit for r lef i n the 'J,41t4 St*a t 10 9urtASa~
Ro ox o*ma*&bot, In~c * *r4 :20h44 Okans

Vtbe acion qairA't $Votat

'1





1. Authorize t'te Office of the eral Counsel
to file a cLvil suit for relief in th

e

United States .District Court aa.inst Ron

Bookman & Associates, Inc. and Ronald

Bookman, President.

2. Take no further action against Transportation
Group, Inc.

3. Close the file as it pertains to
Transportation Group, Inc.

(continued)



Secretary of th-,Comis iO



f too of
tot il :

~Ioera1

The ~.fi4.~i~li vitome of 2 U,S.CX, S 4)37g.9(4)()
and S 4379(a)(12)(A) r nx in effect until the Ontir. matteE Is
closed. eCwmmiiQ& viii nlotify you When the entire file has
been closed.

If you have any questions, please contact Sandra Dunhanm the
staff .e*ber assigned to this satter, at (202) 376'200.

Sinostely,

n"
v ( ~~n Counsel. ++'+i i.



idthe 000,04 a COO Dito iiimtio,

Shudyo a ayqeticons,0r should you wisha to settle

thinsnt t e ior to siPTItpleas. ootct Ivan .livera , Assistant
cenrl Counsel at (202) 376-9200t wtitbi A five days of Your
receipt of this lettWe



d-t ion "-W<

defendants 341 n0 a 0 Ai * .w ?t . tm -C~tP~rati~n

and Sonald FGary ookan, President of the 8ookwahCQ;Poration,

pursuant to the express author ity grant*ed the Cowiesion by

sections 307(a)(6) and 309(a) (6) (A) o the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act" or FECA"), codified

at 2 U.S.C. S 437d(a) (6) and 437g(a)(6)(A).

This court has origAInal jurisdiction over this suit pursuant

to 28 U.S.C. S 1345 as an action brought by an agency of the

United States expressly authorized to sue by an Act 
of:Congress.

Venue is properly found in the United States District Court

for the Northern District of Georgia in accord with 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(6)(A), as all defendants can be found, reside or

transact business in this district. The plaintiff Commission



2 U.S. C. SS 43 7c (b) (1)'# 437d (a) and 4379. The,?A is author i ed

0 to institute Invest gationsLof possible vio1ltolS onSf the .

2 U.S.C. 4379(a)(2) and has exclusive jurisdiction to initiate

o civil actions in the United States district courts to 
obtain

o' judicial enforcement of the Act. 2 U.S.C. SS 437c(b) (1) and

(2) During the time in question, defendant Bookman

Corporation was a corporation incorporated in the State of

Georgia.

(3) During the time in question, defendant Ronald Gary

Bookman was President of the Bookman Corporation.

-2-



(7) De fendgnt Bookman Corporationi used $900.00 of' the

$10,000 referred to in paragraph (6) for political contributtifba

to various elected officials which included a $150 contribution

to a federal candidate.

(8) Defendant Ronald Gary Bookman consented to the making

of a $150 contribution to a federal candidate.

(9) Defendants contend that the aforesaid violations of

2 U.S.C. S 441b were not knowing and willful.

Therefore, it is ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED:

1. That defendant Ron Bookman & Associates, Inc., violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b by making a corporate contribution to a federal

candidate*

-3-



,atd vtthku*Ity () a~ fter tbh *a* 6 "Of o t

consent order and judgent,

4. That defendants Ron Bookman & Associates, Inc., and

Ronald Gary Bookman, President, are permanently enjoined from

similar future violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended.

-14-



.Associate General Counsel 9MOALD GARY 9001000g,, PRESIDENT

. , , -1

IVan RivetA
Assistan*/General Counsel

Charlei W. Snyder
Attorney
Georgia Bar No. 666240

FOR Tax PLAINTIFF
FEzWER ZLECTION CONISSION
999 zStreet, W.W
ashintgton, D.C. 20463
(202) 76-8200

0 I

.MrIOU

-5-
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for filng in the above-captioned litigationt, on, the folloing

counsel for defendants"

Lynn H. Whatley, Esquire
Whatley & ASsociates
120 Ralph McGill Boulevard, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

April 19, 1989

I'A4

Charles W. SnyderAttorney
Georgia Bar No. 666240
FEDRAL EL3CTION COMMISSION

999 3 Street, W..
Washington, D.C. 20463
(202) 376-8200

m

r q



U tatasbt as$ 1qft"to tis Uatt*r, at,(202,16-900o.
IR 8 incogrI, #

Nol

General Counsel

BY: GLerner
Associate General Counsel



Should w Q " nv ' V4 iat an!a . m the
staffmeb~ as~n.4 ~~ 1~at*r. *t (202) 3~2O

ii Sincerelylp

Lawrence X. Noble

'v General Counsel

CO BY: Lois G. erner
AsSOCIte General Counsel



Binoerely~

General Counsel

BY: Ao a-enr
Associate General Counsel



WIT I U &XWW f WWW" -401-

IonBokaa &Associ j~ c, wiel t~d 2 VU-SoC. S 441b, aRo~n iaesr, in

proviion of the rede-roalUction C"ai9I Act. of 1971~, as
o amended.:The.Comisson was unble to-settle tis matter through

conciliation within the allowable time period C..e ..ntly .. the
WCommission authorized the General Counsel to institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

o Northern District of Georgia - Atlanta Division. This matter was

settled through a Final Consent Order and Judgment 
dated May 2,

1919.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping the Commission

meet its enforcement responsibilities under the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.






